Poole, Jackie

From: Poole, Jackie

Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 3:32 PM
To: Attorneys Inc., P.C.

Cc: Larry Jones

Subject: Flynn v. Liberty Northwest; 2000-0222
Counsel,

Pursuant to your proposal, the Court will diary this case for the first week in November for status from the parties.

Thank you!

This e-mail correspondence will be docketed in the Court’s file.

Jackic Poole

Jackie Poole

Clerk of Court

Workers’” Compensation Court
1625 11™ Avenue

P.O. Box 537

Helena, MT 59624-0537
406-444-4667

japoole@mt.gov

From: Attorneys Inc., P.C. [mailto:attorneysinc@montana.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 29, 2017 3:00 PM

To: Poole, Jackie <japoole@mt.gov>

Cc: Larry Jones <lwjones@willslawpc.com>

Subject: Flynn v. Liberty Northwest; 2000-0222

Jackie;

Thanks for the reminder. Last Thursday afternoon Larry provided me with
several pages of significant information which I have yet to fully digest. He
provided the names, contact information, dates of injury, etc., of 32 claimants
for which Liberty took an SSDI offset, and the names of some other claimants
for which Liberty affiliates took an SSDI offset. With the information which
Larry provided, I can now do some cross checking that will help to verify the
results of these insurers search for claimants who may be affected by the
Flynn/Miller common fund.

Considering my schedule, and the amount of information I need to comb
through, I propose that Larry and I submit a status report to the court the
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first week of November, if we have not by then submitted proposed settlement
documents.

Sincerely,

Rex Palmer

RP:jm

Please confirm receipt of this email with our office.

ATTORNEYS INC., P.C.

301 W Spruce

Missoula, MT 59802

(406) 728-4514 (phone)
(406) 728-5601 (fax)
attorneysinc@montana.com
www .montana.com/attorney

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for the addressee only and is intended
to be privileged. |If you receive this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and
delete this message immediately.





